
From: McKeon, Casey
To: Carol Daus
Cc: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Subject: Re: agenda item-#10
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 3:44:24 PM

Thank you Carol. 

Tony was elected in 2022, not when Moser ran in 2024. 

Casey McKeon
Mayor Pro Tempore
City Council

For Appointments: (714) 536 - 5553 
Cell: (714) 794 - 5322
Casey.McKeon@surfcity-hb.org

CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH
2000 Main Street, Huntington Beach,
CA 92648

On Mar 14, 2025, at 10:34 AM, Carol Daus <caroldaus@gmail.com> wrote:

﻿
Some people who received this message don't often get email from caroldaus@gmail.com. Learn why this is
important

Dear Council Members,

Due to the polarized and contentious atmosphere in our city, it makes sense to replace Tony
Strickland's position with somebody who speaks for other voices in the community.  At this
point, many (myself included) feel there is nobody in our city government representing their
interests due to the 7-0 MAGA council and committees and commissions filled with their
political appointees.

It's for this reason I propose that you select the individual who received the next highest
number of votes last November, in other words fourth place.  Please consider appointing
Natalie Moser. (Natalie Moser received 39,700+ votes in 2024---more than she did in her
previous election when she won!)  Natalie has the civic government experience and
community support needed to bring HB citizens together to help make Huntington Beach a
stronger city.
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Thank you for serving our city.  Please give serious thought to this appointment.

Sincerely,

Carol Daus
30-year-resident of Huntington Beach


